

**Charlottesville City Republican Committee
Regular Meeting March 26, 2021**

**Call to Order
Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance
Republican Creed**

Roll Call

**Randall Crittendon,
Philip Hamilton
Jim Moore
Dan Moy
Kellie Moy
Norman Lamson
Tom McCrystal
Nancy Rodland
Ole Rodland
Charles Weber
Chielo Zimmerman**

Quorum established

Motion to accept minutes: Made by Dan Moy, Seconded by Tom McCrystal

Treasurer

\$178.50 successfully transferred from PayPal

\$4,684.51 in Administration Account

\$4,006.83 in Candidate Account

***All Monies in PayPal Account will remain until Buddy manually transfers**

Question: Philip Hamilton asked about monies to an LCD candidate. Dan Moy reminded Philip that he needs to be nominated through regular LCD procedure.

Buddy stated that monies are used for local candidates as seed money. Perhaps this committee can look into 57th LCD possibly contributing; as per Tom McCrystal sharing that Charlottesville and Albemarle did contribute to his past run for 57th LCD. Tom recommends a future discussion with the Hamilton campaign. Clarity conversation for needs. Tom has money remaining that he could possibly contribute. All of this is pending Philip's nomination.

New Members To Be Elected

Libby Klinger

Jessica Smith

Audrey Davis

- **Applications and dues checks received**
- **Motion to accept members as a block by Dan Moy**
- **Buddy Weber seconded**

VA State Convention

- **May 8th; 9:00-4:00**
- **Unassembled with one or more locations**
- **4 Locations to be established in the 5th CD with Possibly Nelson County for Charlottesville Delegates**
- **Delegate Form available on RPV website; application deadline not determined yet**
- **New this year, No cap on amount of delegates per unit; no mass meeting required due to covid19 restrictions-unit decides process to accept delegate forms, April 24th ALL CERTIFIED DELEGATES REQUIRED TO THE STATE (RPV)**
- **Chairman displayed Charlottesville Convention Call on screen to view and read it. RPV link included. Postmarks do not govern, physical receipts of form must heed the deadline. Email and hand delivery available options. No fee required. Publicity not required, but a $\frac{2}{3}$ vote required.**

- Discussion of ways to deliver completed delegate forms. Nancy Rodland, Tom McCrystal, Dan Moy, Buddy Weber, Jim Moore offer options. Ultimately, delivery options below were voted on and approved with one objection to the emailing option. Procedures Voted on and Passed-MUST be received by April 16th, 2021, 5:00 PM deadline

- 1) USPS Mail to PO Box in the Wegman's Shopping Center
- 2) No home addresses published to meet with in person delivery. Delegate may call Chairman Moy's cell # to arrange a convenient delivery meeting time with an acceptance receipt exchanged
- 3) Emailing permitted

Philip Hamilton Motions to keep emailing option of delegate form delivery

Voice vote passes with one objection.

- Jim Moore's amendment is to call, meet and get a receipt from Chairman
 - Tom McCrystal makes a friendly amendment to the motion to include, "please call the phone number to arrange the in person delivery with receipt"
 - Buddy Weber seconds motion for in person to Dan Moy
- Please call Chairman Moy at his number for delivery between 7:00AM-7:00PM and a written receipt will be supplied
- Passed unanimously.

Voted NOT To Publish Call in Any Newspaper.

- 2/3 vote required.
- Tom McCrystal Motions: Move the rules to be suspended
- Jim Moore Seconded motion
- Unanimously passes

- **Buddy Weber: Asks and establishes the Link provided in the call is for the 2021 Delegate Form**
- **Jim Moore offered his phone # for filed delegates to check if their form has been received as per Tom McCrystal's request for delegates checking on their application status.**

Credentials Committee

- **Jim Moore accepts the Chairmanship position**
- **Chairman nominates Nancy Rodland to be included**
- **Chairman authorizes both members**
- **Deadline for State Submission is April 24, 2021**

By-Laws Committee

- **First Meeting temporarily scheduled for April 21 as per Tom McCrystal: tmc.public@gmail.com**
- **Executive Committee agreed to participate**

Miscellaneous

- **April 17-Philip Hamilton will be door knocking**
- **March 27- 2:00 PM meeting to protest Mayor Walker @ Cville City Hall Building**
- **Contact Radio Rob Schilling and Joe Thomas to mention delegate forms are available**

No Announcements

Adjournment: motion by Buddy Weber, seconded by Jim Moore

